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From:
Sent: 17 April 2024 14:32
To: Planning Consultation (DPD);
Subject: Willand Neighbourhood Development Plan - Regulation 16 Consultation - formal

response

Dear ,

Thank you for your email of 16 March inviting us to comment on the Regulation 16 Consultation
for the Willand Neighbourhood Development Plan. We congratulate the Neighbourhood Plan
Steering Group on their effort and dedication required to arrive at this stage in the planning
process.

At Historic England, we mainly focus our engagement on Neighbourhood Plans that seek to make
specific site allocations for development. Such site allocations pose the greatest potential for harm
to heritage assets, so our detailed advice is of greatest value on those occasions.

We note that the submitted Willand Neighbourhood Plan is particularly modest in scope and is not
proposing to allocate specific sites for development; therefore, we do not wish to make any
detailed comments regarding the submitted plan.

We have no further comments to make at this point in time, aside from wishing the Neighbourhood
Plan Steering Group well with their ongoing work towards a made Plan.

Kind Regards,

| Historic Places Adviser
Historic England | South West
1st Floor Fermentation North | Finzels Reach | Hawkins Lane | Bristol | BS1 6WQ

https://historicengland.org.uk/southwest

Work with us to champion heritage and improve lives. Read our Future Strategy and get involved at
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